November 21, 2022 Page 1

A Muncy Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting was held at the Township building on Monday, November 21, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by chairman, Gary Phillips followed by the pledge of allegiance. The following were present:

Members: Gary Phillips, Daniel DeMuro Sr., Daniel Whitmoyer

Others: Mike Wiley, Brandi Green, Seth Green, Leon Liggitt, Barbara Danko,

Pearl Sobczak, Larry Hoose, Scott Delany, Cindy & Eric Newcomer,

Robert Reeder, Teri Snyder, Rich Opp, Cari Buck

Public Comment was called for. There were no comments.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to waive the reading of the minutes from the October 17, 2022 Supervisor's Regular Meeting and approve the minutes from the October 17, 2022 Supervisors Regular Meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by G. Phillips to **receive the Sewer Authority minutes** from the October 4, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **receive the WBRA minutes** from the October 12, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

Road Master Report – Paving complete. Line painting is 100% completed as of 11/23/22. Park Sewer System is installed.

Code Inspections Report – September report received.

Fire Company Report – October report received. Confirmed that their letter was received regarding the request to increase funding support for paid staff. They already have a 2 person paid staff during the day and would like to have a 2 person paid staff at night as well.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to approve paying the 2nd installment of the stormwater invoice for MAVFC totaling \$38,900. Motion carried.

Kelsey Green was not present to discuss the Army Core study for Greater Muncy Area.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to approve advertising the Board of Supervisors organizational/regular meeting for Tuesday January 3, 2023 and the Auditors organizational meeting for Wednesday January 4, 2023. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **appoint Rick Lowe, CPA as Auditor for year 2022** (and intended use of Rick Lowe, CPA as auditor for 2023). Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the donation of \$2,500 to the Muncy Public Library**, as budgeted. Motion carried.

Public comments:

- **C. Newcomer:** Questioned what amount was approved to be released for the MAVFC stormwater? Also, stated that you have to approve advertising to replace the elected auditors with a CPA first (in reference to item #13 on the agenda). Was the advertising placed? When? In regards to the code inspections reports, there has been no stormwater required lately, with any of the permits? Is the tax rate staying the same for 2023? And lastly could some highlights of the budget be mentioned?
- **B. Danko:** Present to discuss Confer Lane. The company that was hired to do the paving was not very good, friendly or helpful. She provided pictures taken on November 14, 2022. The curb was milled off the end of Confer Lane towards 442. The cold-patch was milled out from around the mailboxes, are they coming back to fix? Could a pipe be placed down Confer Lane, under 442 to the creek to help with all the water that lays? This has gotten considerable worse over the last 40 years; this problem was not always there? Can't the Township do something? Can the curb be put back on Confer Lane?
- **R. Reeder:** At the southern end of Railroad Street, Keystone Filler filled in the ditch line, removed the railroad ties.
- **C. Newcomer:** Could an update be provided on the property owned by Bob Shaffer on Main Street? This is affecting our insurance, putting it in danger. The Ordinances are not being followed regarding fill.
- **S. Delany:** MAVFC sent an invoice for the final portion of the Stormwater at the new building, could that be approved or will it have to wait until December?

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **adjourn** the meeting at approximately 8:13 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cari Buck, Township Secretary